Title: Conrad Schmitt Studios

Manuscript Number: Mss-0249

Inclusive Dates: 1990-1994

Bulk: 000.03

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: Conrad Schmitt founded his studio in 1889 and it quickly became one of Milwaukee's most prominent specialists in ecclesiastical and decorative art, stained glass, and interior design. The Schmitt family operated the studio until 1953, when Bernard Gruenke, a long-time studio employee, purchased the business. As of 2020, it is still operated by the Gruenke family.

Scope and Content: Records consist of: Promotional brochures highlighting examples of Schmitt Studios work, processes, photocopies and clippings.

Access and Use: Unrestricted

Language: English

Administrative Note: Processed by Harrison Marcott, April 2015.